

Agenda

Date: Friday, 25 June 2021

Time: 11.00 am

Venue: Cherwell District Council,
Bodicote House, Bodicote,
Banbury, Oxon OX15 4AA



Please note that meetings are currently taking place in-person (not virtually) with social distancing at the venue. Meetings will continue to be live-streamed and those who wish to view them are strongly encouraged to do so online to minimise the risk of Covid-19 infection.

If you wish to view proceedings, please click on this [Live Link](#). However, that will not allow you to participate in the meeting.

Places at the meetings are very limited due to the requirements of social distancing. If you still wish to attend this meeting in person, you must contact the Scrutiny Officer to the Panel by 9am four working days before the meeting and they will advise if you can be accommodated at this meeting and of the detailed Covid-19 safety requirements for all attendees.

1. Election of Chairman of the Panel

To elect the Chairman of the Panel for the Municipal Year 2021/22.

2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman of the Panel

To appoint a Vice-Chairman of the Panel for the 2021/22 Municipal Year.

3. Apologies for Absence

4. Declarations of Interest

5. Minutes (Pages 1 - 14)

To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 26 March 2021.

6. Public Question Time

Anyone who works or lives in the Thames Valley can ask a question at meetings of the Police and Crime Panel, at which a 20 minute session will be designated for hearing from the public.

If you'd like to participate, please read the Public Question Time Scheme and submit your questions by email to contact@thamesvalleypcp.org.uk at least three working days in advance of the meeting.

7. Thames Valley Police and Crime Commissioner's Police & Criminal Justice Plan 2021-2025 (Pages 15 - 56)

The Police and Crime Panel is requested to offer comment on and endorse the draft the new Thames Valley Police and Crime Commissioner's Police & Criminal Justice Plan.

A summary of the Plan and the full Plan are attached.

8. Police and Crime Commissioners' Annual Report 2020/21 (Pages 57 - 72)

The Police and Crime Panel is asked to receive and review the PCC's Annual Report 2020/21.

9. Community Safety Partnerships - PCC Update Report (Pages 73 - 78)

The PCC has provided a report informing the Panel of the work and funding which is provided to Community Safety Partnerships in the Thames Valley.

10. Police and Crime Panel's Annual Report 2020/21 (Pages 79 - 90)

The Panel is asked to receive and comment on the Police and Crime Panel's Annual Report for 2020/21.

11. Review of Police and Crime Panel's Rules of Procedure, Complaints Procedure, Panel Membership and appointment to Sub-Committee's and Task Groups (Pages 91 - 126)

The report of the Scrutiny Officer of the Panel requests the following:

- Members note the Rules of Procedure and Panel Arrangements,
- Reconfirming the decision that future meetings of the Panel take place at Buckinghamshire Council's Gateway House in Aylesbury,
- Agree a protocol for the Informal Resolution Procedure on complaints made against the Police and Crime Commissioner and his officers,
- Consider the memberships of the Panel's Complaints Sub Committee and Budget Task and Finish Group,
- That the established Sub-Committee and Task Group be agreed with no changes to their terms of reference for the following year (subject to any legislative changes).
- Notes the arrangements regarding the two newly appointed Co-Opted Members of Buckinghamshire Council.

12. Protocol defining the relationship between Thames Valley Police and Crime Panel and the Police and Crime Commissioner for Thames Valley (Pages 127 - 142)

To agree a protocol between the Thames Valley Police and Crime Panel and the Police and Crime Commissioner for Thames Valley aims to provide clarity of role and expectations of the Panel and the Commissioner for the benefit of all involved in the process of policing and crime accountability.

13. Chairman and PCC Updates

To receive updates from the Chairman of the Panel and from the PCC.

14. Work Programme (Pages 143 - 146)

For Panel Members to put forward items for the Work Programme including ideas for themed meetings.

Date of next meeting: 10 September 2021

Membership

Councillor Balvinder Bains (Slough Borough Council), Councillor Adele Barnett-Ward (Reading Borough Council), Councillor Robin Bradburn (Milton Keynes Council), Councillor David Cannon (Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead), Councillor David Carroll (Buckinghamshire Council), Councillor Sam Casey-Rerhaye (South Oxfordshire District Council), Councillor Emily Culverhouse (Buckinghamshire Council - Co-Opted Member), Councillor Merylyn Davies (West Oxfordshire District Council), Councillor Neil Fawcett (Vale of White Horse District

Council), Councillor John Harrison (Bracknell Forest Council), Liz Jones (Independent Member), Councillor Andrew McHugh (Cherwell District Council), Phillip Morrice (Independent Member), Councillor Barrie Patman (Wokingham Borough Council), Councillor Claire Rowles (West Berkshire Council), Councillor Dr Louise Upton (Oxford City Council), Councillor Richard Webber (Oxfordshire County Council) and Councillor Mark Winn (Buckinghamshire Council - Co-Opted Member).
